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Fw: [EXT] MSERA 2021: Proposal Acceptance

David Marshall <dtm0023@auburn.edu>
Mon 8/30/2021 8:53 AM
To:  Deja Trammell <dlt0032@auburn.edu>; Sarah Woods <woods_sarah@columbusstate.edu>; Parinita Shetty
<pshetty@voaak.org>

Hi all,

Our MSERA proposal has been accepted. See below. That said, given the damage caused by Hurricane Ida, I
am not sure if the conference will take place in person as planned. I am hoping so, if for no other reason than
to allow us to help their economy in these trying times. We shall see. Either way - good stuff! Add to your
CVs.

David

David T. Marshall, Ph.D.
Assistant Professor of Educational Research
Department of Foundations, Leadership, and Technology
Auburn University
4084 Haley Center
Auburn, Alabama 36849

From: MSERA 2021 <no-reply@oxfordabstracts.com>

Sent: Monday, August 30, 2021 8:39 AM

To: David Marshall <dtm0023@auburn.edu>

Subject: [EXT] MSERA 2021: Proposal Acceptance
 

CAUTION: Email Originated Outside of Auburn. 


MSERA 2021: Proposal Acceptance

Dear David Marshall,


We are pleased to inform you that your abstract for proposal ID 42 has been 
accepted for a Discussion/Paper (Lecture-Style) presentation at the MSERA 
Annual Conference 2021.


Guidelines for presentations will be posted soon on the conference website, 
along with information regarding registration and lodging. Registration must 
be completed online through the link on the conference website.
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If you have any questions, please contact the 2021 Program Co-Chairs, 
Landon Clark (lclark23@murraystate.edu) or Amanda Mayeaux 
(amanda.mayeaux@louisiana.edu).


We look forward to seeing you at The Jung Hotel, New Orleans, LA, from 
November 9-12, 2021.

With best wishes,

Landon Clark, Ed.D.

Amanda Mayeaux, Ed.D.

2021 MSERA Annual Meeting Program Co-Chairs
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